
Fhufessot A. L. Bloom 

2nd January 1985. 

Mr. D.C. 4;atters 
Co-ordinal or 
The llaemophil is Society 
P.Q. Box 9 
I6, Trinity Street 
London S1;1 1D1. 

Dear David, 

Coleg Meddygaeth Prifysgol Cymru 

University of Wales College of Medicine 

Department of Haematology, 
Heath Park, Cardiff CF4 4XN 

Tel. 0222-755944 

Thank you for your letter of 201h December, 1984. I think that 
OUT r!eetinp, gent reasonably we1.l although some patients and families 
may have had their worries increased. 1 can't see any realistic way 
of avuiJiu}; this. Ilo+vc!vicer Like you 1 am glad that the meeting was 

meld bcfo;c all the puhl.icity. 

I was also g41ad to receive the copy of 11N (83) 36 regarding supraregionul 
sery ices. ] n point of fact. this possi hi lit y has been discussed in dctai:. 
nt the last meeting of the Reference Centre Directors in September in 
thy, presence of hr. Alison Smithies of D11SS. It was decided that each 
heference Centre Director would write to me setting out his/her ideas 
for the case for su!'raregional funding so that a general case could be 
put forward under the terms of the above 11N. Copies of individual 
specific applications were also to be sent to me. So far however no 
proposals have been received by me even from the most vociferious 
Directors, probably because everyone is so overworked by the AIDS 
crisis. llowever your Letter and enclosures will certainly come as a 
timely reminder and I will make sure that this is discussed at an 
extra January mect.ing as well as at our normal meeting in February. 

With regard to the general situation regarding AIDS the whole thing 
is worrying. to are in a catch 22 situation. In the past my committee 
has always been under pressure from patients and from the Society to 
seek increased funding for the purchase of commercial factor VIII. 
It is perhaps natural that the useage of factor VIII for patients in 
the UV was compared unfavourably with the greater useage in some other 
countries. Some more conservative UK haemophilia specialists felt 
themselves under criticism even from some of their colleagues in spite 
of a feeling that it would be unwise to increase treatment levels 
ad lib with potentially dangerous concentrates. These considerations 
of course predated the AIDS crisis. 

Contined ........... 
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We are now in a situation in which we are being driven to 
administer large volumes of heat treated factor VIII without adequate 
clinical trial. We do not know the short or medium term effects 
leave alone the long term effects of such treatment. For instance, 
immunological effects on inhibitor development, immune complex disease, 
liver and kidney impairment. We do not know if these effects, or 
indeed protection from AIDS, may be dose-related. I•am therefore 
writing in my private capacity, not as Chairman of the haemophilia 
directors organisation, to ask you to draw the attention of your 
colleagues to my fears. Perhaps you could consider the advisability 
of introducing a note of caution concerning doseages of factor VIII 
and free useage of heated materials until more experience is obtained 
with -their use. You may like to solicit the views of your other 
Medical Advisors on these aspects. 

It is sa]utory to note that problems have recently been encountered 
with biogeuctically synthesised growth hormone. This is a much more 
simple molecule than factor V1I1 but it appears that a slight difference 
in its st r uLLul <c] analyses has resulted is the synthesis of a product 
which stiiru]uted the development of growth hormone inhibitors in patients. 
The possil-le analogies with factor VIII are obvious and as with heated 
products counsel the need for caution in the mass introduction and 
"consumer" demand for these new materials even when they are available. 

As a haemophilia physician 1 fee] somewhat guill.y that my 
therapeutic endeavours have resulted in exposure of patients to this 
newly discovered 11T1i~/[ virus. I do not wish to see this type of 
process repcutcd in the future albeit with a different hazard. 
For this rc .isun I wish to draw your attention to the need for caution. 
I realise i he desire of hnc;uophi l.i acs to lead a normal life but at 
the saner' t . me unc' must real i st ic;al l y conclude that idea] treatment 
is not available. if .l. were to act as devils advocate I would 
suggest tJiut it'. is reasonab] e to steady out. at levels of treatment 
attained during; the last five years, say at an average of 25,000 units 
per patient per year giving overall useage of 50 to 60 million units 
per annum. In the light, of present knowledge 1 am not convinced that 
it is wise to push for steady increase to 100 million units per year, 
although we are right to ensure that the necessary potential is available. 
Expectations must be balanced against informed reality. I leave it to 
you and your colleages to consider the best ways by which this 
particular nettle may be grasped; always accepting that, there is in 
fact a nettle. 

With all best wishes for the New Year. 

Yours sincerely, 

A.L. BLOB):`1 
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